\V4 :

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INTHE CG [ OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Chester ) | >
STATE Vs. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#:  .3813684969 2012 G4:5\4 _
Geraldo Dametrius Land ) AWE _2017A1220100148 | 4s=
AKA: ' )  Datcof Offense: _4/10/2017
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 30 ) S.C.Code § :_16-11-0311 -
DOB: ; )  CDRCode# _ 0079
Address: )
City,State,Zip: ter, SC 29706-4700
DLt STo8 % SENmNCE SHEET ‘Vk\
*CDL Yes{ ] No[] CMV Yes[[] No[]' Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CO D OF or (JPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree / < de /¢
: N

in violationof § 16-1 1-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #/ 0079

[J NON-VIOLENT B’ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS [1§17-2545
' _ (CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

The charge is: v.%s Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand J ury. (defendant’s initials)
Tl_llgr %lw is,—~ [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, (O _Recommendation by the State.

%. Jo% D> Vrr be (kwm, TR

i Solicitor [/ SC Bar# Defendant Aftorney for Defendaht SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the m@te Department of Corrections, (J County Detention Ceanter,

for a determinate term of | { days/monthsfyeargior (O] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided-that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ;' Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation . for_

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[J CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

y

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [7] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing  [JOrdered pTUP
Total: §$ Plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment '
Payment Terms: Obtain GED
[J Setby SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining '
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0 :
' *Fine: $ Random Drug/Alvplokigséaguot coptilof
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 o Fine may be pd. inQndik ivtsirofficaweckly monﬁﬂ??
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $1D0. %V pmts. of § " beginni £
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 5100 ~§
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) - siz 7§ _ s 0.0 Pgptic Ptende
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 73 ~ Other: 2 . _
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 3 R Clerk of Court R BCEIVE
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 5.7
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 Date h ’7’ aZ) ? 8 A
§50-21-114 (BUIL Breath Test Fec) $50 $ [ Appointed PD or appoinfed other counsel, JUL 24 2018
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 340/ea § Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County  (if paid in installments) s 2 1S during probation and shall be collecte ourt of Appe a’s
7 5 any other fees. ‘
TOTAL [(5) / 2,8 . Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Depu etk ' Judge Code: / da il A
Court Reporter: e Sentence Date: 4 7// / 3; 1/
SCCA217(0422018)



v :

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INTHECC T OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Chester g
STATE ; VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS12689
Geraldo Dametrius Land )  AW# _2017A1220100153
AKA: : - ) Date of Offense: _ 4/10/2017
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 30 y SC.Code § :_16-03-0600(C)(1)
DOB: Sy )  CDRCode# _ 3412
Address: )
City,State,Zip:  Chester, SC 29706-4700
LA o 3 SENTENCE SHEET "ﬁ 4/
*CDL Yes No[ | CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes{] No[]
In dispositicj.m of the said indictment comes now the Defendast who was [J CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Assault/ Assault & Battery 1st degree o~ \D
in violationof § 16-03-0600(C)(1) ~ of the S'C/ Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412
[J NON-VIOLENT {3 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS (OMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [J817-2545
i (CSC w/minor Ist or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: (] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [()Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
’2!_{91_ plea is: L. ] Without M€gotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
AN D s
SC Bar#f Defendant Attorhey for Defendant SC Bar#
] dant is commited to the [¥ State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate ternof )\ 0 days/monlh@r [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to paIy a fine of § ; provid t upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
I

of § | ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for_
1

months/yea.r:s and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[« CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

(™" The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing (OJordered  pyyp
Total: § | plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Tex;ms: . Obtain GED 0O
[0 Setby SFDP PPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. B
— 11 May serve W/E begining

Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling |
*Fine: !\ $ Random Drug/Alco%&%ﬁ orreat copy of eriginal paper
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) § Fine may be pd. in equal, o %mccustive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S$fp6.YV pmts. of $ begipfi :
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 g g b? '
§ 56-5-2995 (DU] Assessment) $12 $ Oth—""‘—-— D 4
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) : $25 3 or Comt
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 § QetkofComrt e
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $35.° 0 Ll ( Ite, #5 ry E
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) " %150 3 g C3 ] e D
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 - . :

1 i pointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56—5-2942(.]? (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3 O ]‘:;I:)vis o requires $5%po be paid to Clerk J UL 2 4 20 18
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 3, 72 during probation and shall be collec efore f

i = any other fees. 0 Ap
TOTAL | ) - Presiding Judge Ay . p eals
Clerk of Court’ Depugy Clerk Judge Code: L []Z0 1.7’ A A
Court Reporter: M y Sentence Date: (O =N IN4

{ v

— Ifvs]

SCCA/217.(04/2018)



|

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INTHECO ~OF GENERAL SESSIONS

|
COUNTY OF Chester ;
STATE | VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS12691

§ Geraldo Dametrius Land y  AW# _2017A1220100158
ARA: )  Dateof Offense: _4/10/2017
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 30 ) S.C.Code § :_16-11-0330(A)
DOB: - SS# )  CDRCode# _ 0139
Address; | ) '
City, State,Zip: —~ Chegier. SC 20706-4700 SENTENCE SHEET % B
DL#: SID#: , g NCE SHEE
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes{] No{] Hazmat Yes[[] No[] '
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or (eL
TO: Robbery/ Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon LO- YD) v,

i ~
in violatiole of 8§ 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
O NON-VIOLENT {3 VIOLENT []SERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS {1617-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge xs [] AsIndicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
[TWithout Neggtiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recqmmendation by the State.
&% e §¢
SCB Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFOR.‘E the Défendant j#§ commited to the FT State Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term o ] 9] days/months/@ or  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided-that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/yea}s and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardbn Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
ONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on; 7 (3 [ %
The Defcndant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for 2 person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[CIRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Walves Hearing []Orderea pTUP RE—CEMD
Total: § . plus 20% fee: 3 . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0O
O Setby SCDPP PS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. JUL 24 2018
— . May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ‘ ea’s
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing N
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be pd. in e MW
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 "§ pmts. of $ e
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $706.20 $
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 A Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 “§ 25, 0
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $150 g B“m ’ 20 T4
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 7§ [ Appointed PD or apddinted diber connsel,
§ 56-5-2042(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 5 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ 2.7

~

¥

h
-~
N

TOTAL

Clerk of Court/ Reputy Clj.
Court Reporter: / 41

SCCAR17 (042018)  \__

during probation andsshall he collected before
any other fees. 41?/’ s
Presiding Judge

Judge Code: /1-* (4
Sentence Date: / 3 1 { 5




v

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Chester ;
STATE Vs. )

" Geraldo Dametrius Land )
AXKA: )
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 30 )
DOB: ;33#1 )
Address: )
City,State,ZIp: — Chester, SC 297064700 )
DL#: ; SID#: )

*CDL

IN THE CO1 OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS12692

A/W# 2017A1220100159

Date of Offense: _4/10/2017

S.C.Code § :_ 16-11-0330(A)

CDR Code#:; 0139

SENTENCE SHEET

w3

No[ | CMV Yes[T] No[[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was { CONVICTED OF or LEADS
TO: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon o220
T
of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0z

inviolationof § 16-11-0330(A)
[J NON-VIOLENT  [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS

ggotiations or Recommendation,

[(JMOST SERIOUS

[[JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
[[] Negotiated Sentence,

[0 Mandatory GPS
(CSC w/minor Ist or CSC w/minor 3rd)

[J Recommendation by the State.

Fro Se

[1§17-25-45

(defendant's initials)

R

nt is commited to the

WHEREFORE, the Défend

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fine of §
of §

Defendant
[#1-State Department of Corrections,

) { (4 days/month@or [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
; provid at upon the service of

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

Attomney for Defendant
[J County Detention Center,

days/months/years and/or payment

SC Bar#

years

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probagtion, which are incorporated by reference. ,
CONCURRENT or [C] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code\ §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. .
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

D Ordered PTUP

[IRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Walves Hearing

Total: §$ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms:

[J Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: $

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ X
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S$teo. Y
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§

§ 56-5-2995 (DU! Assessment) $12 $

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 %

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 ~§ _

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 32,90
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

8 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  §

3% to County  (if paid in installments) 5 3, 7o
TOTAL s /28 TS

Clerk of Court/ Dapu lerk
Court Reporter: : b )

SCCAr217 (04/2018)

16-25-65 (Domestic

ic Se EE =
day[S]/hours Public § RA @@IVED

Obtain GED
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. JH—a
May serve W/E begining SE UL <4 2 0 IB
Substance Abuse Counseling
Random Dmg/&ggﬂm copyyof przlgg PQJBAPD
Fine may be pd. TR s offigee weekly/monthly
pmts. of $ . ipaing -

eals

b & .
7 -

ya) ’ rew ] A o2
1"l 013
O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
any other fees.
Presiding Judge
Judge Code:

1¢

» ; /[
v 7/e3 ]t s

Sentence Date:



v

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Chester g
STATE VS. )

Geraldo Dametrius Land )
AKA: )
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 30 )
Address: )
City,State,Z1p.  Chester, SC 29706-4700 )
DL#: #_sm#; , )
*CDL Yes[ ] Nof] CMV Yes[] No[T] Hazmat Yes[] No[]]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

INTHECC T OF GENERAL SESSIONS
INDICTMENT/CASE#:

A/W#:__2017A1220100145
Date of Offense:~ _4/10/2017
S.C.Code § :_16-23-0490

CDR Code#; 0549

2017GS12686

SENTENCE SHEET

s

® CONVICTED OF or \ [JPLEADS

/=

16-23-0490
[J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS

in violationof §
' [J NON-VIOLENT

The charge is: As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
[ Negotiated Sentence,

of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #
[(IMOST SERIOUS

L0549J

[0 Mandatory GPS

(CSC w/minor st or CSC w/minor 3dd)
(defendant's initials)
[0 Recommendation by the State.

Ao e

[1§17-2545

ﬁWoﬁaﬁom or Recommendation,
e TR\
/£ |

Scofici SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, thé Deferidant is commited to the
for a determinate term of ; days/months T
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provid t upon the service of

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for_

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation,
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[/ CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Defendant
[]/‘étate Department of Corrections,

(O under the Youthful Offender Act ot to exceed

SC Bar#
{0 County Detention Center,

Attorney for Defendant

years
days/months/years and/or payment

Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

71/13/1%

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-1340 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

- Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[IRESTITUTION: [C] Deferred [7] Def. Watves Hearing [ ordered
Total: § plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms:

7] Set by SCDPPPS-

Recipient:

*Fine: $

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ L
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ j00.°Y
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3

§ 56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) ) AN

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) . $500 b

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ £8.60

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asscssmeat) $40/ca §

3% 1o County (if paid in installments) $ A, 75
TOTAL g 23. 73,

Clerk of Court/ Deputy €}
Court Reporter: %@

SCCA/217 (04/2018) —

PTUP RECEIVED

days/hours Public Service Emp.
ObtainGED  [J | R34 2018

Attend Voc. Rebab. or Job Corp.
ADPeals

May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Coupseling, cor;é;t] copy of original paper
Random Drug/AlcohéIndliain this offipe.
Fine may be pd. in equal, cgffsecutivewe y/monthly
pmts. of § beg%ﬁ' i,
$ ic De
Other:  ______ Clerkof Coust
Chester . SC
o B T7 2578
g

[J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before

any other fees. — .
Presiding Judge ati i
Judge Code: ; 4
Sentence Date: 04 Z / JA4 ! / s




